TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket No. 14-00036
FROM: Jean Stone, General Counse
DATE: December 22, 2014

RE: Correspondence

Ashlee Hatfield on behalf of Chairman Hilliard has received the attached email with a link to an on-line
petition. The link to the petition is set forth below.

https://www.change.org/p/dr-ernest-moniz-protect-private-landowners-from-federai-eminent-
domain-abuse-by-clean-line-energy-partners-
llc?utm source=target&utm medium=email&utm campaign=added as petition target

Telephone 615.741.2904, Toll-Free 1.800.342.8359, Facsimile 615.741.5015
www.tn.gov/tra
www.facebook.com/tntra



From: BLOCK Plains and Eastern Clean Line [mailto:mail@changemail.org]

Sent: Sunday, December 21, 2014 11:41 AM

To: Ashlee Hatfield

Subject: New petition to you: Protect private landowners from federal eminent domain abuse by Clean
Line Energy Partners, LLC

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email. - OIR-Security***

Change.OI'g New petition

Herbert H. Hilliard — BLOCK Plains and Eastern Clean Line
started a petition on Change.org and listed you as a decision
maker. Learn more about BLOCK Plains and Eastern Clean Line’s
petition and how you can respond.

Dr. Emnest Mbniz: Protect private
landowners from federal eminent domain
abuse by Clean Line Energy Partners,
LLC

Petition by BLOCK Plains and Eastern Clean Line -
Started Dec 21, 2014

While we recognize the need for transmission upgrades, they need to be
planned and sited in a manner that represents the most effective solution

View the petition

WHAT YOU CAN DO

1. View the petition

Learn about the petition and its supporters. You will receive
updates as new supporters sign the petition so you can see who is
signing and why.

2. Respond to the petition

Post a response to let the petition supporters know you're listening,
say whether you agree with their call to action, or ask them for




more information.

3. Continue the dialogue

Read the comments posted by petition supporters and continue the
dialogue so that others can see you're an engaged leader who is
willing to participate in open discussion.

CHANGE.ORG FOR DECISION MAKERS

On Change.org, decision makers like you connect directly with
people around the world to resolve issues. Learn more

This notitication was sent to ashlee.hatfield @tn.gov. the address listed as the
decision maker contact by the petition starter. If this is incorrect, please post a
response to let the petition starter know.

Change.org - 548 Market St #29993. San Francisco, CA 94104-5401, USA



